

CHAPTER NO. 223

HOUSE BILL NO. 328

INTRODUCED BY ELLERD, THIESSEN

BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE

IN THE HOUSE

January 23, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Education and Cultural Resources.
February 19, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 20, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
February 21, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 22, 1979	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to second house.

IN THE SENATE

February 22, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Education.
March 6, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 8, 1979	Second reading, concurred in.
March 10, 1979	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE HOUSE

March 12, 1979	Returned from second house. Concurred in. Sent to enrolling.  Reported correctly enrolled.
----------------	---

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 328  
 2 INTRODUCED BY ELLERD, THIESSEN  
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE  
 6 CHARGING OF TUITION TO RESIDENT AND NONRESIDENT STUDENTS AT  
 7 POSTSECONDARY VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS BY THE BOARD OF  
 8 PUBLIC EDUCATION; AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION  
 9 TO PRESCRIBE USES OF AUTHORIZED TUITION; AND AMENDING  
 10 SECTION 20-7-332, MCA."  
 11

12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 20-7-332, MCA, is amended to read:

14 "~~20-7-332. Waiver-of-tuition-for-Montana-residents-and~~  
 15 ~~setting-nonresident-tuition~~ Tuition rates. (1) Tuition ~~shall~~  
 16 ~~not~~ may be charged to any resident or nonresident of the  
 17 state of Montana by the governing board of any postsecondary  
 18 vocational-technical center. ~~---However, nonresidents may be~~  
 19 ~~charged-tuition~~ at rates to be determined by the board of  
 20 public education. The board of public education shall also  
 21 prescribe permissible uses for any tuition authorized.

22 (2) For the purposes of this section the eligibility  
 23 of a student for resident status shall be determined in the  
 24 same manner as that prescribed for use by the Montana  
 25 university system, except that those provisions referring to

1 "high school graduates" or "graduation from high school"  
 2 shall be considered to refer to a person who has attended  
 3 school or who was in attendance at a school."

-End-

1                   HOUSE BILL NO. 328  
 2                   INTRODUCED BY ELLERD, THIESSEN  
 3                   BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 4

5   A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED:  "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE  
 6   CHARGING OF TUITION TO RESIDENT AND NONRESIDENT STUDENTS AT  
 7   POSTSECONDARY VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS BY THE BOARD OF  
 8   PUBLIC EDUCATION; AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION  
 9   TO PRESCRIBE USES OF AUTHORIZED TUITION; AND AMENDING  
 10  SECTION 20-7-332, MCA."  
 11

12  BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13       Section 1. Section 20-7-332, MCA, is amended to read:

14       "20-7-332. ~~Weiver-of-tuition-for-Montano-residents-and~~  
 15 ~~setting-nonresident-tuition~~ Tuition rates. (1) Tuition shall  
 16 not may be charged to any resident or nonresident of the  
 17 state of Montana by the governing board of any postsecondary  
 18 vocational-technical centers. ~~---However, nonresidents may be~~  
 19 ~~charged-tuition~~ at rates to be determined by the board of  
 20 public education. The board of public education shall also  
 21 prescribe permissible uses for any tuition authorized.

22       (2) For the purposes of this section the eligibility  
 23 of a student for resident status shall be determined in the  
 24 same manner as that prescribed for use by the Montana  
 25 university system, except that those provisions referring to

1   "high school graduates" or "graduation from high school"  
 2   shall be considered to refer to a person who has attended  
 3   school or who was in attendance at a school."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 328  
 2 INTRODUCED BY ELLERO, THIESSEN  
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE  
 6 CHARGING OF TUITION TO RESIDENT AND NONRESIDENT STUDENTS AT  
 7 POSTSECONDARY VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL CENTERS BY THE BOARD OF  
 8 PUBLIC EDUCATION; AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION  
 9 TO PRESCRIBE USES OF AUTHORIZED TUITION; AND AMENDING  
 10 SECTION 20-7-332, MCA."  
 11

12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 20-7-332, MCA, is amended to read:

14 "~~20-7-332. Waiver-of-tuition-for-Montana-residents-and~~  
 15 ~~setting-nonresident-tuition Tuition~~ rates. (1) Tuition shall  
 16 not ~~may~~ be charged to any resident ~~or nonresident~~ of the  
 17 state of Montana by the governing board of any postsecondary  
 18 vocational-technical center. ~~---However, nonresidents may be~~  
 19 ~~charged-tuition~~ at rates to be determined by the board of  
 20 public education. ~~The board of public education shall also~~  
 21 ~~prescribe permissible uses for any tuition authorized.~~

22 (2) For the purposes of this section the eligibility  
 23 of a student for resident status shall be determined in the  
 24 same manner as that prescribed for use by the Montana  
 25 university system, except that those provisions referring to

1 "high school graduates" or "graduation from high school"  
 2 shall be considered to refer to a person who has attended  
 3 school or who was in attendance at a school."

-End-